
From: Junior, Steve J - OCI
To: Roher, Jed; Toman, William
Cc: CB Haggard
Subject: Acquisition of Southern Guaranty Life and Health Ins. Co. by Universal Fidelity Life Ins. Co.
Date: Monday, September 21, 2020 8:06:00 AM
Attachments: Waiver UFLIC.docx

Waiver Geneve.docx

Jed and Bill
 
Attached are waivers from the buyer and seller to allow a Final Decision to be issued in accordance with
the Proposed Decision without a 30-day tolling period.
 
Steve
 
Steven J. Junior | Insurance Program Manager
Division of Financial Regulation
Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance

125 South Webster Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53703
steve.junior@wisconsin.gov | 608-267-4388 | www.oci.wi.gov
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OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE (OCI)	STATE OF WISCONSIN
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In the Matter of the Acquisition of Control 	WAIVER

of Southern Life and Health Insurance Company

by C. Brent Haggard and Universal Fidelity Life Insurance Company,



	Petitioners.	Case No. 20-C43728

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -





WAIVER OF RIGHT TO OBJECT







	Petitioners, C. Brent Haggard and Universal Fidelity Life Insurance Company, hereby waive any right to file objections under Chapter 227, Wisconsin Statutes, to the proposed Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Proposed Order, and to entry of a Final Decision and Order in accordance with the Proposed Decision.







[bookmark: _GoBack]	Dated this __________ day of October, 2020.







	C. Brent Haggard

	Universal Fidelity Life Insurance Company



		By their duly authorized [legal] representative:









		_________________________________



		[Name]

		[Title]

[bookmark: _Hlk14162386]	[Law Firm or Universal Fidelity Life Insurance Company] 









Attest:         _________________________________



	[Name]

	[Title]

	[Law Firm or Universal Fidelity Life Insurance Company] 
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







[bookmark: _Hlk49503051]	Geneve Holdings, Inc., Honor Capital Corp., and Southern Life and Health Insurance Company hereby waive any right to file objections under Chapter 227, Wisconsin Statutes, to the proposed Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Proposed Order, and to entry of a Final Decision and Order in accordance with the Proposed Decision.







	Dated this __________ day of October, 2020.

[bookmark: _GoBack]





	Geneve Holdings, Inc.

	Honor Capital Corp.

	Southern Life and Health Insurance Company



		By their duly authorized legal representative:









		_________________________________



		[Name]

		[Title]

[bookmark: _Hlk14162386]	[Law Firm] 









Attest:         _________________________________



	[Name]

	[Title]

	[Law Firm] 




